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2 March 2016
Attention: James Ross
Dear James,

Kestrel Extension #4 — Strategic Cropping Land Protection Decision —
Request Transitional RIDA

Thank you for the opportunity to meet on o February 2016 in relation to our strategic
cropping land protection decision under the repealed Strategic Cropping Land Act 2011
(SCL Act) for Kestrel Extension #4 (the decision).

We resolved to write to you outlining the proposed changes to the decision. We wish to
request a transitional Regional Interest Development Approval (RIDA) under section 53 of
the Regional Planning Interests Act 2014 (RPI Act) for the decision.

The option of insertion of further conditions into the decision was also discussed. This
condition would enable staging of the mitigation payment, prior to commencement of any
development that has a permanent impact. The initial drainage wells having a small
temporary impact would be installed in the first year of development, but the first
subsidence causing permanent impact would not occur until 2022.

Background

Kestrel Mine is located in central Queensland, approximately 40 km north east of
Emerald and 300 km west of Rockhampton. It is located within the Central Queensland
Regional Plan area.

Kestrel Mine covers four Mining Leases (MLs) and three Mineral Development Licences
(MDLs) and operates under a single Environmental Authority.

Coal has been mined out at Kestrel North (100, 200 and 300 longwall panel series).
Kestrel South was officially opened in October 2013 following completion of the four year
US$2 billion dollar project, adding some 20 years of life to the mine.

The Department of Natural Resources and Mines (DNRM) issued a SCL Protection
Decision (SCLRD2012/000090, 12/01/2016) under the repealed Strategic Cropping Land
Act 2011 (SCL Act) for Kestrel Extension #4, the decision is attached for reference
(Attachment 1).

We are seeking the Chief Executive to transition the decision (refer Attachment 1) as a
RIDA approval under s 53 of the RPI Act. As part of this process we are also seeking an
additional condition for the staged payment into the mitigation fund as outlined below.
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Proposed Changes

The insertion of the following conditions into the approval, which is aimed at allowing for
progressive payment of the mitigation fees (including an upfront allowance for CPI).

1. Prior to commencing the permanent impact on the land, mitigation must be in place
for 949.0 ha of permanently impacted strategic cropping land.
2. condition 1 is taken to have been complied with if either:
a) apayment to the mitigation fund is made as follows;
i. $1,502,583 prior to the commencement of the development that has
permanent impact on the land;
ii. $1,502,583 within 12 months of the anniversary date of the payment in
condition 2 (i);
iii. $1,502,584 within 12 months of the anniversary date of the payment in
condition 2 (ii); or
b) a mitigation deed is entered into.

This change is requested to enable RTCA to manage cash flow costs in very difficult
market conditions.

Conclusion

In conclusion, we request the Chief Executive to transition the decision as a RIDA
approval under s 53 of the RPI Act. As part of this process we are also seeking an
additional condition for the staged payment into the mitigation fund.

We trust that you will find the above information of assistance in reviewing this matter.
We look forward to further working with your Department on an appropriate framework
that continues to encourage coexistence of agriculture and mining.

Should you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to

contact Luke Holley, Specialist — Approvals, Land and Tenements on 07 3625 4101 in the
first instance.

Yours sincerely

Anthony Russo
Manager — Project Approvals

Enc:
Attachment 1 — SCL Protection Decision (SCLRD2012/000090, 12/01/2016)



Attachment 1 — SCL Protection Decision
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